City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502

www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Monday, October 14, 2019
5:30 PM

Councii Chambers

CITY COUNCIL

Herbert J. Winfrey, President, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Vice President, Ward 7

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Maurice D. Davis, Ward 2
Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3 Kate Fields, Ward 4
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk




CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final October 14, 2019

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRAYER OR BLESSING

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting wilf be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and
will be subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and
orderly conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting
the meeting, that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from
meetings.

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Council shall vote fo adopt any amended agenda.

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES

190434

Summary Minutes/Flint City Council/Regular Meeting/September 23, 2019

Summary Minutes of the Flint City Council regular meeting held Monday,
September 23, 2019, at 8:08 p.m., in the City Council Chambers, 3rd Floor,
City Hall.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

190411.6

190412.6

Public Hearing/Ordinance No. 190411

A Public Hearing for Ordinance No. 190411, An ordinance to amend the Code
of Ordinances for the City of Flint by amending Chapter 12 (Business and
Occupations Generally), Article XVI (Medical Marihuana Facilities), by the
addition of Section 12-96 (Prohibition of Recreational Marihuana Facilities).
[NOTE: This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon adoption.]

Public Hearing/Ordinance No. 190412

A Public Hearing for Ordinance No. 190412, an ordinance to amend Chapter
50 (Zoning) of the Code of the City of Flint as requested by Communities First,
Inc. (PC 19-346), for a zoning change for the property at 1207 N. Ballenger
Highway, Parcel No. 40-11-155-014, from "D-2" Neighborhood Business
District to "D-5" Metropolitan Commercial Service District. [NOTE: Ordinance
to become effective on the thirtieth (30th) day after its enactment.]

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final October 14, 2019

190413.6

190415.6

Public Hearing/Ordinance No. 190413

A Public Hearing for Ordinance No. 190413, an ordinance to amend Chapter
50 (Zoning) of the Code of the City of Flint as requested by SecureCann LLC
(PC 19-344), for a zoning change for the property at 2502 S. Dort Highway,
Parce! ID 41-20-278-030, legally described as UNPLATTED PART OF THE NE
1/4 OF SEC 20, T7N, R7E, DESC AS: BEG AT APT ON E LINE OF SD SEC,
N O DEG 28' 0" E, 1199.82 FT FROM THE E 1/4 COR OF SD SEC; TH N 88
DEG 19° 0" W, 350FT; TH N O DEG 28' 0" E, 57.50 FT; TH S 88 DEG 19' 0"E,
350 FT TO THE & SEC LINE; THALG SD LINE 0 DEG 28' 0"W, 57.50 FT TO
POB, from "D-6" General & Highway Commercial Services District to "E"
Heavy Commercial Limited Manufacturing District. [NOTE: Ordinance to
become effective on the thirtieth (30th) day after its enactment.]

Public Hearing/Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report
{CAPER)

A public hearing to alfow for the review of and receive public comment on the
Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaiuation Report (CAPER). [NOTE:
The City of Flint receives Community Development Block Grant (CDBG),
HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME), and Emergency Solutions
Grant (ESG) funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) and is required to report on the use of such CDBG,
HOME and ESG funds each year.]

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City
Council on Monday, June 12, 2017), three (3) minutes per speaker. Only one speaking
opportunity per speaker. Numbered slips wilf be provided prior to the start of the
meeting to those wishing to speak during this agenda item. No additional speakers or
ships will be accepted after the meeting begins. Speakers may not allocate or “donate”
their allotted time to another person. Council members may not speak during Public
Speaking, nor may they make response comments to speakers. Council members may
use their five (5) minutes for Final Comments to address any issues that have been
addressed by Public Speakers.

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City
Council on Monday, June 12, 2017), Councilpersons may respond to any public
speaker, but only one response and only when all public speakers have been heard.
Individual council response is limited fo two minutes and is subject to all rules of
decorum and discipline.

PETITIONS AND UNOFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

190430

Public Notice/Genesee County Metropolitan Planning Commission
(GCMPC)/Public Input Sessions

Communication received September 13, 2019, from the Genesee County
Metropolitan Planning Commission (GCMPC), re: Public input sessions to
discuss the draft list of community development and transportation projects for

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final October 14, 2019

190431

190432

the Genesee: Our County, Our Future Plan.

Notice of Public Hearing/Michigan Public Service Commission [MPSC]

Notice of Public Hearing received September 19, 2019, re: Michigan Public
Service Commission (MPSC}) notice of hearing for the electric and gas
customers of Consumers Energy Company, Case No. U-20372, to be held
October 2, 2019, at 9:00 a.m., MPSC, Lansing.

Public Notice/Genesee County Metropolitan Alliance (GCMA)

Communication received October 9, 2019, from the Genesee County
Metropolitan Alliance (GCMA), re: The GCMA will have a meeting on
Wednesday, October 16, 2019, at 7:00 p.m., Genesee County Administration
Building, to review a proposed amendment to the FY2020-2023 Transportation
Improvement Program (TiP).

COMMUNICATIONS (from Mayor and Other City Officials)

190433

Department of Transportation/Street Maintenance and Construction/Street
Construction

Communications (3) dated October 8, 2019, from Street Maintenance &
Construction Division to City Residents and Businesses, re: (1) Aitken Avenue
resurfacing beginning October 9th (between Lippincott Boulevard and Pingree
Avenue); (2) Stanford Avenue resurfacing beginning October 9th (between
Lippincott Boulevard and Pingree Avenue); and (3) Briar Hill Avenue
resurfacing beginning October 9th (between Hawthorne and Parkside Drives).

ADDITIONAL COMMUNICATIONS

APPOINTMENTS

RESOLUTIONS

190376

190393

Sale of Properties/Acquired from the Genesee County Treasurer

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council is authorized to do all things
necessary to approve the sale of the following properties in the following
amounts: Jefferson School, 5306 North Street, Fiint, for $1,000.00. [NOTE:
The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No. 180627, on April 8,
2019, entitled "Disposition of Acquired Genesee County Treasurer Properties,"
to handle the sale of said property.]

Sale of Properties/Acquired from the Genesee County Treasurer

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City
Officials to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following
properties in the following amounts: 1710 W. Home Avenue, Flint, for

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final October 14, 2019

190394

190395

190396

190397

190398

190406

$1,000.00. [NOTE: The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No.
180627, on April 8, 2019, entitled "City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired
Genesee County Treasurer Properties," to handle the sale of such properties.]

Sale of Properties/Acquired from the Genesee County Treasurer

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City
Officials to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following
properties in the following amounts: 6722 Fleming Road, Flint, for $1,000.00.
[NOTE: The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No. 180627, on
April 8, 2019, entitled "City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired Genesee
County Treasurer Properties," to handle the sale of such properties.]

Sale of Properties/Acquired from the Genesee County Treasurer

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City
Officials to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following
properties in the following amounts: 1113 W. Hamiiton Avenue, Fiint, for
$100.00. [NOTE: The Fiint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No.
180627, on April 8, 2019, entitled "City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired
Genesee County Treasurer Properties,” to handle the sale of such properties.]

Sale of Properties/Acquired from the Genesee County Treasurer

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City
Officials to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following
properties in the following amounts: 1814 W. Hobson Avenue, Flint, for
$500.00. [NOTE: The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No.
180627, on April 8, 2018, entitled "City of Flint Palicy of Disposition of Acquired
Genesee County Treasurer Properties," to handle the sale of such properties.]

Sale of Properties/Acquired from the Genesee County Treasurer

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City
Officials to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following
properties in the following amounts: 1901 Laurel Oak Drive, Flint, for
$1,000.00. [NOTE: The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No.
180627, on April 8, 2019, entitled "City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired
Genesee County Treasurer Properties," to handle the sale of such properties.]

Sale of Properties/Acquired from the Genesee County Treasurer

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City
Officials to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following
properties in the following amounts: 1736 W. Hobson Avenue, Flint, for
$1,000.00. [NOTE: The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No.
180627, on April 8, 2019, entitled "City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired
Genesee County Treasurer Properties,” to handle the sale of such properties.]

Grant Acceptance/Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/U.S. Department of
Health & Human Services (DHHS)Michigan State University/Flint Lead

City of Flint, Michigan

Page § Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final October 14, 2019

190416

190417

190418

Exposure Registry Grant

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's
approval, are hereby authorized to do all things necessary to accept the Flint
Lead Exposure Registry grant, to amend the FY2020-2021 adopted budget, to
appropriate the funding for revenue and expenditures in future fiscal years, as
long as funds are available from the funder, and to abide by terms and
conditions of the grant from Michigan State University, through a grant
awarded by DHHS, in the amount of $43,391.00, for a cumulative total of
$80,277.00, under Grant Code FFLEXR-MSU19, as requested by the Mayor's
Office. [NOTE: The city was awarded grant funding from DHHS in the amount
of $18,418.00 for FY2018 and $18,418.00 FY2019. The amount for FY2020
was increased to $43,391.00.]

Three-Year Contract/Purchase Order/Lasercom LLC/Printing, Sorting and
Mailing/Water Bills/Shut Off Notices/Property Tax/Postage

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to issue a purchase order and enter into a contract with
Lasercom LLC for postage, printing, sorting and mailing of water bills, shut-off
notices and property tax bills, as requested by Customer Service, in an
aggregate amount for each year NOT-TO-EXCEED $149,090.00 [General
Fund Acct. No. 101-253.202-800.000 = $15,765.00; Acct. No.
101-253.203-900.000 = $15,765.00; Acct. No. 101-253.202-7290.000 =
$50,000.00; Acct. No. 101-253.203-729.000 = $50,000.00; Acct. No.
101-253.200-900.000 = $10,000.00; and Acct. No. 101-253.200-729.000 =
$7,560.00.]

Multi-Year Lease/Tri County International Trucks/National Cooperative
Leasing/Seven (7) Tandem Axle Dump Trucks

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are hereby authorized to issue a purchase order to [Tri County International
Trucks (Contract No. 071B6600122)] for the first year of a six-year
lease/purchase of seven (7) tandem axle dump trucks with underbody, wing
and front snow plows, and to enter into a six-year lease agreement with
National Cooperative Leasing, for an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $278,186.60
annually for six years (pending adoption of each year's budget), [for an
aggregate total of $1,669,126.90], with a one doliar buyout at the end, as
requested by Street Maintenance [Fieet/Central Garage Fund Acct. No.
661-451.100-940.000.]

Receipt/Overpayments/State of Michigan/Self-Insurer's Security Fund

Resolution resolving that the City Administrator hereby authorizes settlement
between the City of Flint and the State of Michigan, in the amount of
$334,556.62, in satisfaction of any and all claims arising out of said matter,
AND resolving that the appropriate City of Flint officials are authorized to do all
things necessary to amend the FY2019-FY2020 adopted budget to recognize
revenue in the amount of $334,556.62 in Suits & Seftlements Acct. No.
677-000.000-078.000, as requested by Law. [NOTE: The State of Michigan

City of Fiint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final Cctober 14, 2019

190419

190420

Self Insurer's Security Fund began billing Hurley Hospital for assessments for
its workers' compensation coverage in 1985. The overpayments are due to the
fact that Hurley Hospital is owned by the City of Flint and falls under its
self-insurance umbrella.]

Contract/Reprogramming/Shelter of Flint/Homeless Management Information
System (HMIS)/Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) Program

Resolution resolving that uncommitted funds in the amount of $3,974.97 are
available for a contract with the Shelter of Flint for Homeless Management
Information System (HMIS)-related activities, with funds available in
FHUD18ESG Acct. No. 274-750.101-700.100 and FHUD18ESG Acct. No.
274-750.101-502.750 (funds will be moved to FHUD18ESG Acct. No.
274-750.452-805.101 and FHUD18ESG Acct. No. 274-750.452-502.750), AND
resolving that the appropriate officials are hereby authorized to do all things
necessary to enter into a $3,974.97 contract with Shelter of Flint to purchase
eligible items for HMIS-related activities, as requested by Department of
Community and Economic Development (DCED). [NOTE: The contract
expired September 30, 2019).]

Pay Increase/Election Workers

Resolution resolving that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all
things necessary to process pay increases, retroactive to the August 6, 2019
Election, to election workers as follows: Chairperson (from $155 to $185); Vice
Chairperson (from $140 to $170); Election inspector (from $130 to $160); and
Laptop Specialist (from $130 to $160). Funds for said increases will come
from the FY19-20 City Clerk Election Division - Election Workers Acct. No.
101-262.110-702.000.

RESOLUTIONS (May Be Referred from Special Affairs)

190429

Changes to Choice Neighborhoods Grant Funding Contracts/Norstar
Development/Flint Housing Commission/Housing Relocation Services

Resolution resolving that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all
things necessary, including budget amendments, to reduce [the contract with]
Norstar or its designated Limited Dividend Housing Association (LDHA) for
[housing relocation services] Development Phases I, Ill and IV by
$222,310.00, in FHUD18CHOICE Accts. No. 296-691.403-502.000 and
296-691.403-801.000, for a revised total allocation of $18,101,690.00, AND,
resolving that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all things
necessary, including budget amendments, to process a change order to
increase Contract #19-035 [to] the Flint Housing Commission by $222,310.00
in FHUD18CHOICE Accts. No. 296-691.405-502.000 and
296-691.405-801.000, for a revised total contract amount of $414,590.03.
[NOTE: The City of Flint was awarded Choice Neighborhoods grant funding
from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development {HUD} in the
amount of $30,000,000.00. City Officials authorized entering into contracts
with Norstar Development or its recognized LDHA and the Flint Housing
Commission for development phases of said grant. However, Norstar will no

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final October 14, 2019

longer be conducting housing relocation services for in phases ii, lil and V]

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES (May Be
Referred from S.A))

190239

190323

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 46 (Utilities)/Article V (Wastewater Disposal
Regulations)/Division | (Use of Storm Sewers)

An ordinance to amend the Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 46 (Utilities), Article V (Wastewater Disposal Regulations), Division |
(Use of Storm Sewers), by adding new sections 46-125 through 46-150.

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter /Article / /Add Section
(Ethics and Accountability Board By-Laws)

An ordinance to amend the Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter , Article , , by adding Section
{Ethics and Accountability Board By-Laws).

SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES

190411

190412

190413

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations
Generally)/Article XV (Medical Marihuana Facilities)/Section 12-96 (Prohibition
of Recreational Marihuana Facilities)

An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances for the City of Flint by
amending Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations Generally), Article XVI
(Medical Marihuana Facilities), by the addition of Section 12-86 (Prohibition of
Recreational Marihuana Facilities).

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Communities First, Inc./1207 N.
Ballenger Highway/PC 19-346/Ward 6

Ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning) of the Code of the City of Flint as
requested by Communities First, Inc. (PC 19-346), for a zoning change for the
property at 1207 N. Ballenger Highway, Parcel No. 40-11-155-014, iegally
described as THE HIGHLANDS LOTS 144 THRU 147; ALSO LOTS 160 THRU
165 INCL., from "D-2" Neighborhood Business District to "D-5" Metropolitan
Commercial Service District. [NOTE: Planning Commission recommends
APPROVAL.] [NOTE: Ordinance to become effective on the thirtieth (30th) day
after its enactment.]

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 50 {Zoning)/SecureCann LL.C/2502 South Dort
Highway/PC 19-344/Ward 9

Ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning) of the Code of the City of Flint as
requested by SecureCann LLC (PC 19-344), for a zoning change for the

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 8 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL. Meeting Agenda - Final October 14, 2019

property at 2502 S. Dort Highway, Parcel 1D 41-20-278-030, legally described
as UNPLATTED PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF SEC 20, T7N, R7E, DESC AS:
BEG AT APT ON E LINE OF SD SEC, NO DEG 28' 0" E, 1199.82 FT FROM
THE E 1/4 COR OF SD SEC; TH N 88 DEG 19' 0" W, 350FT; TH N 0 DEG 28'
0"E,57.50FT;, TH S 88 DEG 19' 0" E, 350 FT TO THE E SEC LINE; THALG
SD LINE 0 DEG 28' 0" W, 57.50 FT TO POB, from "D-6" General & Highway
Commercial Services District to "E" Heavy Commercial Limited Manufacturing
District. [Planning Commission recommends DENIAL.] [NOTE: Ordinance to
become effective on the thirtieth (30th) day after its enactment.]

FINAL COUNCIL COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan Page 9 Printed on 10/14/2019



City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502

www. cityofflint.com

Meeting Minutes 2 - Draft
Monday, September 23, 2019

8:08 PM
FOR 10-14-2019 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Council Chambers

CITY COUNCIL

Herbert J. Winfrey, President, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Vice President, Ward 7

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Maurice D. Davis, Ward 2
Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3 Kate Fields, Ward 4
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk




CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes 2 - Draft September 23, 2019

ROLL CALL

Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson
Guerra, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Vice President Galloway and
Councilperson Worthing

Absent: Councilperson: Councilperson Fields and Councilperson Griggs

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES
NONE

PUBLIC HEARINGS

190345.6 Public Hearing/OPRA Application/Fraser Flint, L.L.C.

A public hearing to consider an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Exemption
Certificate application for Fraser Flint, L.L..C. concerning real property located
at 2957 Carr Street, Flint, Michigan, and to allow the owners and other
interested parties the opportunity to appear and be heard reiative to said
application.

HEARING HELD

190370.6 Public Hearing/Ordinance No. 190370

A public hearing for Ordinance No. 180370, an ordinance to amend the Flint
City Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter 18 (Taxation; Funds;
Purchasing), Article | (In General), Section 18-4.1 (Service Charge in Lieu of
Taxes for Housing Facilities for Certain Persons) by the addition of Subsection
(DD) concerning Clark Commons [l LDHA, LCC, A Limited Liability Corporation
(Clark Commons ). [NOTE: Adopted ordinance to become effective
immediately upon publication.]

HEARING HELD

SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES

190370 Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 18 (Taxation; Funds; Purchasing)/Article | (In
General)/Section 18-4.1 (Service Charge in Lieu of Taxes for Housing Facilities
for Certain Persons)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 18,
(Taxation; Funds, Purchasing); Article I, (In General); Section 18-4.1, (Service
Charge in Lieu of Taxes for Housing Facilities for Certain Persons) shall be
amended by adding subsection (DD). [NOTE: The PILOT is for Clark Commons
I, LDHA, LLC, a limited liability corporation. The annual service charge for the
class of persons of low and moderate income shali be equal to four (4) percent
of the annual shelter rents, exclusive of charges for gas, electricity, heat or
other utilities.]

City of Flint, Michigan Page 1 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes 2 - Draft September 23, 2019

A motion was made by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, seconded by
Councilperson Davis, that this matter be PASSED. The motion carried by the
following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson
Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey, Vice President Galloway and
Councilperson Worthing

Absent: 3- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Fields and Councilperson Griggs

ADDITIONAL COMMUNICATIONS

NONE

RECONSIDERATION

190365.1

190365.2

Amendment/Contract/Ferguson Waterworks/Water Main & Service Connection
Parts

Amended resolution resolving that the Department of Purchases & Supplies is
authorized to enter into a contract with Ferguson Waterworks, as requested by
the Water Service Center, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $120,000.00 [Water
Fund Acct. No. 591-540.202-726.000]. [NOTE: Resolution amended to change
it from a purchase order to a contract.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Guerra,
that this matter be RECONSIDERED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey and Vice President
Galloway

Absent: 3 - Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Davis,
that this matter be Amended. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey and Vice President
Galloway

Absent: 3 - Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

2nd Amendment/Contract/Ferguson Waterworks/Water Main & Service
Connection Parts

A second amendment to a resolution resolving that the Department of
Purchases & Supplies is authorized to enter into a purchase order with
Ferguson Waterworks, as requested by the Water Service Center, in an
amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $120,000.00 [Water Fund Acct. No.
591-540.202-726.000). [NOTE: Resolution amended to change it from a
purchase order to a contract, and then back to a purchase order.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Guerra, seconded by Councilperson Davis,
that this matter be Adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes 2 - Draft September 23, 2019

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey and Vice President
Galloway

Absent: 3- Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

APPOINTMENTS
NONE

APPOINTMENTS (May Be Referred from Special Affairs)
NONE

RESOLUTIONS
NONE

RESOLUTIONS (May Be Referred from Special Affairs)

190345.1 Approval/Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate/2957 Carr
Street

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council hereby approves and grants a
12-year Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Exemption for the real property,
excluding land, located within the 2957 Carr Street District, beginning after
project completion and continuing for a 12-year period, as requested by the
Community and Economic Development.

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent
Agenda.

190394 Sale of Properties/Acquired from the Genesee County Treasurer

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City
Officials to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following
properties in the following amounts: 6722 Fleming Road, Flint, for $1,000.00.
[NOTE: The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No. 180627, on
April 8, 2019, entitled "City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired Genesee
County Treasurer Properties,” to handle the sale of such properties.]

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

190401 Grant Acceptance/Budget Amendment/Michigan Department of Environment,
Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)/Service Line Replacement Project

Resolution resolving that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all
things necessary to amend the $29,000,000.00 Service Line Replacement
grant award and accept the $7,700,000.00 additional State funds, for a revised
total grant amount of $36,700,000.00, with the proper revenue and
expenditures and roll forward any future fiscal years, and abide by the terms
and conditions of the grant from the Michigan Department of Environment,

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes 2 - Draft September 23, 2019

Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), under Grant Code SDEQ-18LEAD1, for the
Service Line Replacement Project.

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent
Agenda.

190403 Detroit Salt Co./Bulk Sait

Resolution resolving that the Department of Purchases and Supplies, upon City
Council's approval, is hereby authorized to issue a purchase order to Detroit
Salt Co. for bulk salt, as requested by Transportation in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $300,000.00 [Major Street Fund Acct. No.
202-449.203-726.000 = $150,000.00 and Local Street Fund Acct. No.
203-449.203-726.000 = $150,000.00]. [NOTE: The purchase of bulk salt for
FY2019-2020 is a cooperative effort with the Genesee County Road
Commission.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent
Agenda.

190404 Contract/Sorensen Gross Construction Co./East Pump Station Pump
Replacement

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's
approval, are hereby authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a
contract with Sorensen Gross Construction Co. for pump replacement at the
East Pumping Station, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $515,000.00, as
requested by Utilities/Water Pollution Control [Sewer Fund Acct. No.
590-550.300-801.000].

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent
Agenda.

190405 MDOT Contract No. 18-5400/Michigan Department of Transportation
{(MDOT/Reconstruction Work/Saginaw Street

Resolution resolving that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all
things necessary to enter into MDOT Contract No. 19-5400, Job No.
130832PE, for the purpose of fixing the rights and obligations of the parties in
agreeing to the preliminary engineering activities for the reconstruction work
along Saginaw Street, from Court Street to the Flint River; and all together with
necessary related work in the amount of $185,180.01, AND, resolving that
Mayor Karen W. Weaver is the duly authorized City Official authorized to sign
MDOT Contract No. 19-5400, Job No. 130632PE, on behalf of the City of Fiint.

A motion was made by Councilperson Guerra, seconded by Councilperson Davis,
that this matter be ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION. The motion carried
by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey and Vice President
Galloway

Absent: 3 - Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

City of Flint, Michigan Page 4 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes 2 - Draft September 23, 2019

190406

190407

190408.1

190409.1

Grant Acceptance/Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/U.S. Department of
Health & Human Services (DHHS)Michigan State University/Flint Lead
Exposure Registry Grant

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's
approval, are hereby authorized to do all things necessary to accept the Flint
Lead Exposure Registry grant, to amend the FY2020-2021 adopted budget, to
appropriate the funding for revenue and expenditures in future fiscal years, as
long as funds are available from the funder, and to abide by terms and
conditions of the grant from Michigan State University, through a grant awarded
by DHHS, in the amount of $43,391.00, for a cumulative total of $80,277.00,
under Grant Code FFLExR-MSU19, as requested by the Mayor's Office.
[NOTE: The city was awarded grant funding from DHHS in the amount of
$18,418.00 for FY2018 and $18,418.00 FY2019. The amount for FY2020 was
increased to $43,391.00.]

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/General Fund

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's
approval, are hereby authorized to do all things necessary to amend the
FY2019-2020 budget of the City of Flint to reflect the changes requested above
the city's General Fund (101), for a total change of $75,000.00.

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

Amended Resolution/Contract/Vanguard Utility Service, Inc./Water
Meters/Instailation Services/New Cellular Remote Read Water Meters

An amended resolution resolving that the proper City Officials are authorized to
include the execution of a contract to the purchase order already approved by
City Council to Vanguard Utility Service, Inc., for water meters and installation
services to install new cellular remote read water meters at all residential
accounts, as requested by Public Works/Utilities, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $2,221,216.00 [Water Infrastructure Improvements for the
Nation (WIIN) Grant Fund Acct. No. 496-556.000-801.061.] [NOTE: Resolution
amended to remove language referring to the unnecessary amendment of the
original FCC approved purchase order resolution.]

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

Amended Resolution/Contract/Reliance Building Co./Design/Procurement/
Construction Start-Up Services/Distribution System Water Quality Monitoring
Panels

An amended resolution resolving that the proper City Officials are authorized to
include the execution of a contract to the purchase order already approved by
City Council to Reliance Building Co. for design/procurement/construction
start-up services-distribution system water quality monitoring, as requested by

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes 2 - Draft September 23, 2019

190415

Public Works/Utilities, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $374,400.00,
contingent upon funding from the State of Mchigan. [Water Infrastructure
Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) Grant Fund Acct. No.
496-557.000-801.062.] [INOTE: Resolution amended to remove language
referring to the unnecessary amendment of the original FCC approved
purchase order resolution.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent
Agenda.

Public Hearing/Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report
(CAPER)

Resolution resolving that the Department of Planning and Development,
Division of Community and Economic Development, will hold a public hearing
on Monday, October 14, 2019, at 5:30 p.m., in the City Council Chambers,
1101 S. Saginaw Street, Flint, Michigan, to allow review and receive public
comment on the Consoclidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report
(CAPER).

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent
Agenda.

Passed The Consent Agenda

190420

A motion was made by Councilperson Guerra, seconded by Councilperson Davis,
including all the preceding items marked as having been adopted on a Consent
Agenda. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey and Vice President
Galloway

Absent: 3- Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Pay Increase/Election Workers

Resolution resolving that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all
things necessary to process pay increases, retroactive to the August 6, 2019
Election, to election workers as follows: Chairperson (from $155 to $185); Vice
Chairperson (from $140 to $170); Election Inspector (from $130 to $160); and
Laptop Specialist (from $130 to $160). Funds for said increases will come from
the FY19-20 City Clerk Election Division - Election Workers Acct. No.
101-262.110-702.000.

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

190394

Sale of Properties/Acquired from the Genesee County Treasurer

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City
Officials to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following
properties in the following amounts: 6722 Fleming Road, Flint, for $1,000.00.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes 2 - Draft September 23, 2019

190406

190407

190408.1

[NOTE: The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No. 180627, on
April 8, 2019, entitled "City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired Genesee
County Treasurer Properties,” to handle the sale of such properties.]

A motion was made by Vice President Galloway, seconded by Councilperson
Guerra, that this matter be REFERRED TO COMMITTEE to the FINANCE
COMMITTEE, due back on October 9, 2019. The motion carried by the following
vote:

Aye: 5- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson
Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey and Vice President Galloway

No: 1- Councilperson Mays

Absent: 3- Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Grant Acceptance/Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/U.S. Department of
Health & Human Services (DHHS)Michigan State University/Flint Lead
Exposure Registry Grant

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's
approval, are hereby authorized to do all things necessary to accept the Flint
Lead Exposure Registry grant, to amend the FY2020-2021 adopted budget, to
appropriate the funding for revenue and expenditures in future fiscal years, as
long as funds are available from the funder, and to abide by terms and
conditions of the grant from Michigan State University, through a grant awarded
by DHHS, in the amount of $43,391.00, for a cumulative total of $80,277.00,
under Grant Code FFLEXR-MSU19, as requested by the Mayor's Office.
[NOTE: The city was awarded grant funding from DHHS in the amount of
$18,418.00 for FY2018 and $18,418.00 FY2019. The amount for FY2020 was
increased to $43,391.00.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Davis,
that this matter be REFERRED TO COMMITTEE to the FINANCE COMMITTEE,
due back on October 9, 2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6 - Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey and Vice President
Galloway

Absent: 3- Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/General Fund

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's
approval, are hereby authorized to do all things necessary to amend the
FY2019-2020 budget of the City of Flint to reflect the changes requested above
the city's General Fund (101), for a total change of $75,000.00.

Adopted

Amended Resolution/Contract/Vanguard Utility Service, Inc./Water
Meters/Installation Services/New Cellular Remote Read Water Meters

An amended resolution resolving that the proper City Officials are authorized to

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes 2 - Draft September 23, 2019

inciude the execution of a contract to the purchase order already approved by
City Council to Vanguard Utility Service, Inc., for water meters and installation
services to install new celiular remote read water meters at all residential
accounts, as requested by Public Works/Utilities, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $2,221,216.00 {Water Infrastructure Improvements for the
Nation (WHN) Grant Fund Acct. No. 496-556.000-801.061.] [NOTE: Resolution
amended to remove language referring to the unnecessary amendment of the
original FCC approved purchase order resolution.)

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Guerra,
that this matter be Adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey and Vice President
Galloway

Absent: 3 - Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

LIQUOR LICENSES

NONE

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

190411

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations
Generally)/Article XVI (Medical Marihuana Facilities)/Section 12-96 (Prohibition
of Recreational Marihuana Facilities)

An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances for the City of Flint by
amending Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations Generally), Article XVI
(Medical Marihuana Facilities), by the addition of Section 12-96 (Prohibition of
Recreational Marihuana Facilities).

A motion was made by Councilperson Guerra, seconded by Councilperson Davis,
that this matter be ACKNOWLEDGED FOR FIRST READING. The motion carried
by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey and Vice President
Galloway

Absent: 3 - Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES (May Be
Referred from S.A))

190412

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Communities First, Inc./1207 N.
Ballenger Highway/PC 19-346/Ward 6

Ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning) of the Code of the City of Flint as
requested by Communities First, Inc. (PC 19-346), for a zoning change for the
property at 1207 N. Ballenger Highway, Parcel No. 40-11-155-014, legally
described as THE HIGHLANDS LOTS 144 THRU 147; ALSO LOTS 160 THRU
165 INCL., from "D-2" Neighborhood Business District to "D-5" Metropolitan

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 8 Printed on 10/14/2019



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes 2 - Draft September 23, 2019

Commercial Service District. [NOTE: Planning Commission recommends
APPROVAL.] [NOTE: Ordinance to become effective on the thirtieth (30th) day
after its enactment.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Guerra, seconded by Councilperson Davis,
that this matter be ACKNOWLEDGED FOR FIRST READING. The motion carried
by the following vote:

Aye: 6 - Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey and Vice President
Galloway

Absent: 3- Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

190413 Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/SecureCann LLC/2502 South Dort
Highway/PC 19-344/Ward 9

Ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning) of the Code of the City of Flint as
requested by SecureCann LLC (PC 19-344), for a zoning change for the
property at 2502 S. Dort Highway, Parcel ID 41-20-278-030, legally described
as UNPLATTED PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF SEC 20, T7N, R7E, DESC AS: BEG
ATAPTONELINE OF SD SEC, NODEG 28' 0" E, 1199.82 FT FROM THE E
1/4 COR OF SD SEC; THN 88 DEG 19' 0" W, 350FT: THNODEG 28' 0" E
57.50 FT; THS 88 DEG 19' 0" E, 350 FT TO THE E SEC LINE; THALG SD
LINE 0 DEG 28' 0" W, 57.50 FT TO POB, from "D-6" General & Highway
Commercial Services District to "E" Heavy Commercial Limited Manufacturing
District. [Planning Commission recommends DENIAL.] [NOTE: Ordinance to
become effective on the thirtieth (30th) day after its enactment.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Guerra, seconded by Councilperson Davis,
that this matter be ACKNOWLEDGED FOR FIRST READING. The motion carried
by the following vote:

¥

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, President Winfrey and Vice President
Galloway

Absent: 3 - Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

ADJOURNMENT

This regular City Council meeting was Adjourned at 11:03 p.m., when the quorum was
lost.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 9 Printed on 10/14/2018



RESOLUTION NO.: 1 903 76

PRESENTED: 9-09-2019

ADOPTED:

Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Properties Acquired by
the City of Flint from the Genesee County Treasurer

BY THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

The Flint City Council adopted Resolution 170588.1 on December 31, 2017, to keep seven
(7) properties that were scheduled to be transferred to the Genesee County Treasurer; and

The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No. 180627 on April 8, 2019, entitled
“Disposition of Acquired Genesee County Treasurer Properties” to handle the sale of said

property.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council is authorized to do all things necessary to
approve the sale of the following properties in the following amounts:

Jefferson School 5306 North Street, Flint for _ $1.000.00
Angela Wheeler Tamar Lewis
Chief Legal Officer Acting Deputy Financial Officer

Karen W. Weaver, Mayor Herbert Winfrey, Council President



RESOLUTION NO:
PRESENTED: q-23-2019

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTIES ACQUIRED BY
THE CITY OF FLINT FROM THE GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER

BY THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

The Flint City Council adopted Resolution 170588.1 on December 13, 2017, to keep seven
(7) properties that were scheduled to be transferred to the Genesee County Treasurer; and

The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No. 180627, on April 8, 2019, entitled
“City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired Genesee County Treasurer Properties” to handle
the sale of such properties.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City Officials
to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following properties in the following amounts:

1710 W. Home Avenue for $1.000.00
APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Angela Wheeler Tamar Lewis
Chief Legal Officer Deputy Finance Director

Karen W. Weaver, Mayor Herbert J. Winfrey, Council President



RESOLUTION NO:
PRESENTED: 9-23- 20l q

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTIES ACQUIRED BY
THE CITY OF FLINT FROM THE GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER

BY THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

The Flint City Council adopted Resolution 170588.1 on December 13, 2017, to keep seven
(7) properties that were scheduled to be transferred to the Genesee County Treasurer; and

The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No. 180627, on April 8, 2019, entitled
“City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired Genesee County Treasurer Properties” to handle
the sale of such properties.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City Officials
to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following properties in the following amounts:

6722 Fleming Road for $1.000.00
APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Angela Wheeler Tamar Lewis
Chief Legal Officer Deputy Finance Director

Karen W. Weaver, Mayor Herbert J. Winfrey, Council President



RESOLUTION NO:
PRESENTED: aq-23 - 2019

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTIES ACQUIRED BY
THE CITY OF FLINT FROM THE GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER

BY THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

The Flint City Council adopted Resolution 170588.1 on December 13, 2017, to keep seven
(7) properties that were scheduled to be transferred to the Genesee County Treasurer; and

The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No. 180627, on April 8, 2019, entitled
“City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired Genesee County Treasurer Properties” to handle
the sale of such properties.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City Officials
to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following properties in the following amounts:

1113 W. Hamilton Avenue for $100.60
APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Angela Wheeler Tamar Lewis
Chief Legal Officer Deputy Finance Director

Karen W. Weaver, Mayor Herbert J. Winfrey, Council President



RESOLUTION NO:
PRESENTED: q- 23- 7019

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTIES ACQUIRED BY
THE CITY OF FLINT FROM THE GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER

BY THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

The Flint City Council adopted Resolution 170588.1 on December 13, 2017, to keep seven
(7) properties that were scheduled to be transferred to the Genesee County Treasurer; and

The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No. 180627, on April 8, 2019, entitled
“City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired Genesee County Treasurer Properties™ to handle
the sale of such properties.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City Officials
to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following properties in the following amounts:

1814 W. Hobson Avenue for $500.00
APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Angela Wheeler Tamar Lewis
Chief Legal Officer Deputy Finance Director

Karen W. Weaver, Mayor Herbert J. Winfrey, Council President



RESOLUTION NO:
PRESENTED: q- 23~ 2019

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTIES ACQUIRED BY
THE CITY OF FLINT FROM THE GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER

BY THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

The Flint City Council adopted Resolution 170588.1 on December 13, 2017, to keep seven
(7) properties that were scheduled to be transferred to the Genesee County Treasurer; and

The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No. 180627, on April 8, 2019, entitled
“City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired Genesee County Treasurer Properties” to handle
the sale of such properties.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City Officials
to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following properties in the following amounts:

1901 Laurel Oak Drive for $1,000.00
APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Angela Wheeler Tamar Lewis
Chief Legal Officer Deputy Finance Director

Karen W, Weaver, Mayor Herbert J. Winfrey, Council President



RESOLUTION NO:

PRESENTED: ?-23- 2019

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTIES ACQUIRED BY
THE CITY OF FLINT FROM THE GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER

BY THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

The Flint City Council adopted Resolution 170588.1 on December 13, 2017, to keep seven
(7) properties that were scheduled to be transferred to the Genesee County Treasurer; and

The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution No. 180627, on April 8, 2019, entitled
“City of Flint Policy of Disposition of Acquired Genesee County Treasurer Properties” to handle
the sale of such properties.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council authorizes the appropriate City Officials
to do all things necessary to facilitate the sale of the following properties in the following amounts:

1736 W. Hobson Avenue for $1,000.00
APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Angela Wheeler Tamar Lewis
Chief Legal Officer Deputy Finance Director

Karen W. Weaver, Mayor Herbert J. Winfrey, Council President



SUBMISSION N ,
PRESENTED: - 1§ 14

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE FLINT LEAD EXPOSURE REGISTRY GRANT FROM
THE US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, THROUGH MICHIGAN
STATE UNIVERISITY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $80.227.00, AND AMEND THE FY20
BUDGET TO ACCOMMODATE YEAR 3 INCREASE

BY THE MAYOR:

Whereas, The City of Flint was awarded funding from Genesee Michigan State University,
through a grant awarded by US Department of Health and Human Services; and

Whereas, the amounts awarded were $18,418.00 for FY18 and $1 8,418.00 for FY19; and
Whereas, the FY20 funding has been increased from $18.418 to $43,391.00; and
Whereas, the cumulative awarded amount is $80,227.00 as of FY20; and

Whereas, the grant is renewable on a yearly basis and based on performance;

IT IS RESOLVED that the appropriate City officials are authorized to do all things necessary
to accept the Flint Lead Exposure Registry grant, amend the 2020-21 adopted budget, appropriate the
funding for revenue and expenditure in future fiscal years as long as funds are available from the funder,
and abide by the terms and conditions of the grant from The US Department of Health and Human
Services, in the amount of $80,227.00 under grant code FFLEXR-MSU19.

e Approvcd as to Fir an )

AV AA U, k ,

velet, Chief Legal Officer amar ei;; l)epu Finance Director

Steve Brahgh, Cify Administrator . Karen W, 'Weaver, Mayor

: A g

CITY COUNCIL:

Herbert Winfrey,'C"(‘)'t'mcil President



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: August 28, 2019

Agenda ltem Title: Resolution to accept the Fiint Lead Exposure Registry grant from the
US Department of Health and Human Services, through Michigan State University, in the
amount of $80,227.00, and amend the FY20 budget to accommodate year 3 increase.

Prepared By: Chay Linseman

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

The resolution based on the subcontract between Michigan State University, and the City of Flint,
to conduct activities for the Fiint Lead Exposure Registry Program.

This program is for the development and implementation of a registry in response to the recent
public health emergency involving Flint residents’ exposure to lead drinking water. This is meant to
provide a succinct description of the current situation in Flint and the overali proposed approach to
build upon the pilot registry previously implemented.

The Flint Lead Exposure Registry (FLEXR) program was created to address the exposure {o lead
in the drinking water, which addresses a critical need to create a comprehensive list which can be
used to identify exposed individuals for long-term surveillance, and determine the
neurodevelopmental, medical and socioeconomic impacts of the crisis. Through a community-
engaged and community-collaborative process, a team has been established a leadership team
that has created connections between numerous and diverse stakeholder groups to ensure that
this effort addresses the health concerns of the Flint community, improves the health and
developmental outcomes among registrants, and expands the use of lead exposure reduction
methods. Michigan State University (MSU) — Hurley Children's Hospital Pediatric Public Health
Initiative (PPHI) and the Greater Flint Health Coalition {GFHC) have been coliaborating closely
since the onset of the Flint Water Crisis to coardinate and strengthen the network of available
comimunity, state, federal, and academic partners and resources to support the creation of a
registry. In December 2016, a registry pilot study was funded by the Robert Wood Johnson
Foundation and in January 2017, the Michigan Dept. of Health and Human Services (MDHHS)
awarded a registry planning grant to MSU.

Building on the registry pilot and planning efforts, MSU proposes to establish FLEXR to
specifically accomplish the following aims: 1) register eligible Flint residents; 2} conduct baseline
heaith and development assessments on alf registrants; 3) assess service needs and eligibility of
all registrants and refer them to available clinical, preventive and lead-elimination services; and 4)
track and evaluate improvements in population lead exposure and in health and development
outcomes in response to service utilization, via follow-up assessment.



Financial Implications
The FY20 budget will increase from $18,418.00 to $43,391.00 for Fund 296 Department 17.550

with grant code FFLEXR-MSU19.

Budgeted Expenditure? No. Only $18,418 was budget as there was an increase from MSU for
this grant year.

o
Account No.: Fund 296 Department 171.550 Grant Code: FFLExR-MSU19M g{{@g

Pre-encumbered? n/a Yes No X Requisition #

Other Implications (i.e., collective bargaining):

Staff Recommendation:

2’/
e
Staff Person: L{f /

Approval:




Subcontract

Modification
Prime Recipient __Subcontractor

Institution/Organizetion {"Frima Recipiens®) nstitution/Organizetion ("Subcontracior)
Mame:  Michigan Stals Univarsity . . :

426 Auditorium Rd, Room 42 Name:  Cily of Fiink

‘s X : 1101 South Saginaw Streat

Hannah Administration Buiiding Fint, Michiaan 48507

East Lansing, Mi 48524 ' 2
Prime Award No. Agresmant No. Frincipal tnvestigator

_ RC107653-CF
§ NUEZ2EHOD1370.02-00 Pamela Pugh
Efisctive Date of Modification Modificaltion No.
Date of Last Signature 3

Modification(s) 1o Orginal Terms and Condllions

THiS SUBCONTRACT MODIFICATION s batween Michigan Siste University, located in East Lansing, Michigan, heraafiar
refarrad to &8 "MBU” and City of Flisd, hereallar ralerred 16 as “Subcontractor” and

WHEREAS, the Prime funder has provided the supplementat funding for Yasr 3 under Prime Award No. 5 NUEZEHD01370-02-00,
and

WHEREAS, Thae total funding and Year 3 documents related to the work antitfed ‘Filnt Lead Exposure Roglstry (FLExR), are
modified and defined to refiac changes applicable, as agreed 1o by the parties,

NOW THEREFORE, the parties mutually agres 1o madify this Agreement in the following mannar:

Articls LA DEFINITIONS, and Artiels IV A CONSIDERATION;

The allowable costs for Year 3 shall not exceed Forly-Thrae Thousand, Thres Hundrad, Nirely-Uno U.8. Dollars (343 391),
bringing the tolal funding (o date to Seventy-Five Thousand, Seven Hundred Ninaty U.S., Dotfars, and Ninaty-Eight Cents
(575,700.98),

Articls Il PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE
Tha period of performance refarenced In Articie il is extended rwough July 31, 2020,

Year 3 Budgat and Statement of Work

The Year 3 Budgat and Statement of Work {SOW) ars altached herelo as Appandix A,




All othar terms and conditions of this Subsontract ramain in full force and effect,

in accepting this Subconiract Modification, tha Subconiracior cartifies that naither 1l nor its principals are presenlly debamed,
suspended, proposed for debarment, detiarad inaligible or volurtarily sxciudad from participation in this iype of ransaction by any
Federal department or agency. Consistent with 45 CER 75.113, Subrontractor must disclose, in timely manner all Information
related to violations of federat crimingl taw involving fraud. bribary, or gratuity violstions polentislly affacting the fodaral sward, Any
thange In the debawed or suspented siatus of the Subcontraclor during the Term of Ihis Subsontract must be raporiad
immadiately to MSU, lo the COC, and te the HHS 010, The Subconiractor agress to incorporats the Debarment and Suspension
eertification mto any lower-tiar subconiract that hey may snlar Into 85  part of this Subcontract.

I YITHESS WHEREDF, Michigan Btate Univeraity and Clty of Flint leave aach saused this Fiodification to be signed and
dallvered by fis duly suthorlzed raprasantative, as signed balow,

; By en Authorizad Official of Subcoatractor

' By an Authorized Oficlal of Prims Reciglen]

Mama fiase

DR e , a_'}’iiig”_ﬁim WJU&%@{’&; -

[XEEEY




RC107653-CF
Appendix A
Budget & SOW

SUBCONTRACTOR. Cjty of Elint

Total Contract $43,391

Method of Selection: This is a sole source contract. The City of Flint will provide
leadership and ensure coordination with other lead-elimination activities throughout the
City.

Period of Performance: 8/1/2019.7/31/2020

Scope of Work: The City of Flint will attend monthly registry calls and participate in the
Leadership Team and Lead Elimination Workgroup. The City of Flint will provide
expertise related to existing services and estabiished referral networks. They will
collaborats on data sharing strategies to address health, development, and service
participation. The City of Flint will assist with identifying, recruiting, and enrolling eligible
residents,

Method of Accountability: The progress and performance of this contractor will be
monitored by the Registry Director and wilf include regular attendance at workgroup
meetings, responsiveness to assigned action ltems, and timeliness of deliverables. This
contract will be supervised by Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha, Dr. Nicole Jones, the MSU
Contracts and Grants Administration Office, and MSU Purchasing.

itemized Budget and Justification:

Salarles and Wages

Chief Public Health

Advisor/Co-investigator $100,000 10% 12 months $10,000
Pamela Pugh

?;‘;j‘“ Health Coordinator | ¢ 1 10% | 12 months $3.500

%ﬁily Navigator $31,000 10% 12 months $3,100

Eg‘:}"" Navigator $31,000 10% 12 months $3,100




RC107653-CF

Appendix A
Budget & SOW
f;g‘;f’y Navigator $31,000 10% | 12 months $3,100
ig’;j"y Navigator $31,000 10% | 12 months $3,100
f;g*,:“y Navigator $31,000 10% | 12 months $3.100
Total Personnsl $29,000

Job Description: Chief Public Health Advisor/Co-Investigator — (Pamsla Pugh)

Dr. Pugh will participate in the leadership team and provide guidance on the overall
scope and direction of the registry. She will help develop a City of Flint lead elimination
report’ that will be updated regutarly. She will assist with identifying existing lead-reiated
programming {services and training opportunities) and connect the registry to the FAST
start pipe replacement program. She will serve as a liaison between City of Flint and
community pariners working on this project. She will attend planning and organization
meetings and then share that information with City of Flint and their parlners.

Job Description: Public Health Coordinator — (TBN)

This position is responsible for providing support and coordination for the City of Flint
Chief Public Health Advisor. This position will involve working with Flint Registry
outreach and service partners, attending monthly Flint Registry Outreach and All Group

rneetings, and assuring that City programming and activities align with Flint Registry
activities.

Job Description: Family Navigator — (TBN, 5 staff at 10% each)

This position assists familiss impacted by the Flint Water Crisis in accessing and
navigating available resources. This position works closely with families and community
partners. The Family Navigator will assure that Flint Registry enrollees, especially those
of special populations, identifying as needing assistance with City services (i.e., waler
bill payment, service line replacement, lead based paint hazard reduction/healthy
homes activities, etc.) are linked to such services. The Family Navigator will assure that
the appropriate City personnel/contractor addresses referrals from Fiint Registry.
Furthermore, the “Family Navigator” will:

» Be trained on the community referral platform and ensure that referrals from the
Registry team for City of Flint services are accepted and completed within 2
timsly manner.

* Ildentify Flint based families who qualify for the Flint Registry and assist them with
pre-enroliment in the Registry.

¢ Assist the Flint Registry team in creating an environment that promotes
community resilience and trauma informed principles.

* Assist families referred from the Flint Registry in enrolling and maintaining
enrollment in programs sponsored by the City of Flint.



RC107653-CF

Appendix A
Budgel & SOW

- Assist special population familles (Spanish Speaking and American Sign
Language) with completing surveys for the Flint Registry so they can be linked to
medical and social programs.

* Atftend community meetings, outreach and networking events to gather input and
share information aboul the Flint Registry in coordination with the Director of
Outreach at Greater Flint Health Coalition.

= Assist Chief Recovery Officer, Chief Public Health Advisor, Public Health
Coordinator and other City of Flint Administration staff in planning and

implementing citywide programs and events pertaining to public health and water
recovery.

« Other duties assigned.

Chief Public Health

Advisor/Co-investigator $10,000 33.46% $3,346
Pamela Pugh

Public Health Coordinator

IBN $3,500 28.57% $1,000
Family Navigator $3,100 | 32.26% |  $1,000
TBN ' ' '
Family Navigator

T8N $3,100 32.26% $1,000
Family Navigator

TBN $3,100 32.26% $1,000
Family Navigator

TN $3,100 32.26% $1.000
Family Navigator

T8N $3,100 32.26% $1,000

Total Fringe $9,346

Supplies




RC107653-CF
Appendix A
Budget & SOW

12 months

Generaf office Paper, ink $50/mo
supplies cartridges,
pens
Total Supplies $600

General office supplies supporting project activities and objectives at $600 will be used
to carry out daily activities related to program objectives,

Iiavel

Travel (In-State and Out-of-State) Total $500

Mileage for local 7 n/a 862 $0.58 $500
trave|
Total $500

Local travel at the federal mileage reimbursement rate for project personnal is

calculated at approximately 72 miles every month for 12 months at $0.58/mile, totaling
$500.

Direct Costs $ 39,446
Salaries and Wages $ 29,000
Fringe Benefits 39,346
Supplies $ 600
Travel $ 500
" 0 $ 3,945

A deminimis rate of 10 percent of modified total direct costs (MTDC), totaling $3,945,



Resolution Routing

TO: Resolution Signatories

FROM:  Mayor's Office
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL

This RESOLUTION has been forwarded to you for your respective review and approval.

Date recorded: August 28, 2019 No. Q *ﬂ 5q

** All documents should be reviewed within three (3) working days after receipt by your offics.

Contractor: Department of Health

Resolution Content: FLExXR Acceptance and Year 3 Adopted Budget

The attached resolution is submitted to the Legal Dept. for approval as to form only:

The Legal Department reviewed this RESOLUTION, as to form and by signing this form
approves as to FORM ONLY.

Q
o=
—

Review and Approval: IN APPROVAL

1. City Attorney (Form Only): Z {}q / / \ % L

2. Finance/Budget

3. City Administrator: ¥ /?4{ A %

4. Mayor:







